From: Betzaida Cambero

To: David Vazquez

Cc: Certificate of Insurance

Subject: Fw: PlayCore Wisconsin COI for playground improvement project
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 4:54:11 PM

Attachments: City of Hollywood 6006060 PlayCore Wisconsin, Inc..pdf
Acceptable.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst

Office of Human Resources | HR Risk Management
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: bcambero@HollywoodFL.org
Telephone: 954-921-3639

www.HollywoodFL.org

Banner

From: David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 12:54 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: PlayCore Wisconsin COI for playground improvement project

Good afternoon,
Please review attached COI. Thank you.

DV

David Vazquez

Assistant Director, Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts | Administration
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
08/01/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

*MARSH USA, LLC.

Two Alliance Center

3560 Lenox Road, Suite 2400

Atlanta, GA 30326

Attn: Atlanta.CertRequest@marsh.com / Fax: 212-948-4321
CN102326389-CAS-GAUWX-23-24

INSURED ) )
PlayCore Wisconsin, Inc.

Dba GameTime
150 PlayCore Drive SE
Fort Payne, AL 35967

CONTACT
NAME:
PHONE FAX
(AIC, No. Ext): (AIC, No):
E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Evanston Insurance Company 35378
INSURER B : Continental Casualty Company 20443
INSURER C : American Casualty Company Of Reading, Pa 20427
INSURER D : Transportation Insurance Co 20494
INSURER E :_National Union Fire Ins Co. of Pittsburgh PA 19445
INSURER F :The Continental Insurance Company 35289

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

ATL-006006060-01 REVISION NUMBER: 0

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR OLIC OLIC
e TYPE OF INSURANCE NS | we POLICY NUMBER (MDD YY) | (UMBDIYYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY MKLV2PBC002465 08/01/2025 08/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
X | SIR $250,000 Per Occ. MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
POLICY S’ng LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 4,000,000
OTHER: POLICY AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
B | AUTOMOBILELIABILITY 7039895527 08/01/2025 08/01/2026 (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
Comp./Coll. Ded.: $2,000 $
F X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR 7039984806 08/01/2025 08/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE 3$ 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE RETENTION Umb Catastrophe $25,000 AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
DED ‘ X ‘ RETENTION $ ( $
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION 7039895530 08/01/2025 | 08/01/2026 X | BER ‘ oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN STATUTE ER
C | ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE NIA 7039895544 08/01/2025 | 08/01/2026 | £ EachH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
D | Mandatory in NH) 7039918871 08/01/2025 | 08/01/2026 | £ piSEASE - EAEMPLOYEE] $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe und
G | pESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 7039929062 08/01/2025 | 08/01/2026 | | pisgAsE - poLICY LIMIT | 1,000,000
E | Excess Umbrella 10656545 08/01/2025 08/01/2026 Each Occurrence 10,000,000
Aggregate 10,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

RE: All Jobs

City of Hollywood, Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts are listed as additional insureds as their interests may appear, during and until completion of the referenced project, on a primary and non-contributory basis
via attached CG 2010, when required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of the additional insured on the Workers Compensation policy, when required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood

Parks and Recreation and Cultural Arts
1405 South 28 Avenue

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Folarnats TLSF 222

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: CN102326389

LOC #: Atlanta

S
ACORD’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2

**MARSH USA, LLC.

POLICY NUMBER

CARRIER NAIC CODE

PlayCore Wisconsin, Inc.
Dba GameTime

150 PlayCore Drive SE
Fort Payne, AL 35967

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE/NAIC #

INSURER G: National Fire Insurance Co Of Hartford (20478)

Workers' Compensation (Continued):

Carrier: Transportation Insurance Company
Policy Number; 7039918885 (OH, ND, WY, WA)
Dates: 08/01/2025 - 08/01/2026

Carrier: Continental Insurance Company
Policy Number: 7092684051 (CA)
Dates: 08/01/2025 - 08/01/2026

WC 739895530 - AL,CO,FL,GA,ID,IL,IN,KS KY,MA,ME,MD,MI,MN,MO,MT,NV,NY,NC,0K,PA,SC,TN,TX,UT,VA
WC 7 39895544 - CA
WC 739918871 - AZ, OR, WI

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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